Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: bklunder@tsa.ca

Sent: July 7, 2020 5:43 PM

To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC); Ibe, Chukky (SPAC/PSP(C)

Cc: ‘Don Moors'

Subject: RE: OpSec Security - COVID-19 - Protecting Supply Chains

Thanks Leslie. Very much appreciated.

Hi Chukky — | look forward to connecting and having an initial discussion about the technology.

Brian Klunder, Senior Counsel

Temple Scott Associates Inc.

Government Relations | Communications | Event Management
(T) 416.360.6183, ext. 224

bklunder@tsa.ca | www.TSA.ca

From: Church, Leslie {SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>

Sent: July 7, 2020 4:24 PM

To: bklunder@tsa.ca; Ibe, Chukky (SPAC/PSPC) <chukky.ibe@canada.ca>
Cc: Don Moors <dmoors@tsa.ca>

Subject: RE: OpSec Security - COVID-19 - Protecting Supply Chains

Hi Brian,

Thanks for reaching out (and hello Don!). Normally I'd connect you with our Director of Policy, Boyan Gerasimov,
however, he’s just left on vacation for two weeks. In his absence, I’'m connecting you here with Chukky Ibe, our policy
advisor who has been leading with him on COVID testing and vaccines. | think it would make sense to have a
conversation with Chukky to know a bit more about your technology and connect you into our department.

Warm regards,
Leslie

From: bklunder@tsa.ca [mailto:bklunder@tsa.ca]

Sent: July 7, 2020 1:44 PM

To: Church, Leslie {SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Cc: Don Moors <dmoors@tsa.ca>

Subject: OpSec Security - COVID-19 - Protecting Supply Chains

Leslie,

We are working with OpSec Security in informing government about a tool they have created to secure the
supply chain for vital products being acquired and used during the pandemic.






